
HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

STREET ADDRESS: 204-206 East Market Street
MAP a PARCEL: 33-238
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK:
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: Ho II is R inehar t
ORIGINAL USE:
PRESENT USE:
PRESENT OWNER:

ADDRESS:

Ytle/)'llijic£llt'{ru
HISTORIC NAME: Rinehart Building
DATE / PERIOD: 1937-38
STYLE: Georg ian Rev iva I
HEIGHT {tocornice)OR STORIES: 2~ Storeys
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 45.9' x 51' (2340 sq. ft.)
CONDITION : Good

Inter ior Decorator's Shop and Off ices SURVEYOR: Bibb
Retail Merchants of Ch'vil Ie & AlbemarlEOATE OF SURVEY: Spring, 1985

County, Inc. SOURCES: City Records
206 Eas t Market Street Sanborn Map Co. - 1886, 1920. 1929-57
Charlottesville. Virginia 22901

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This 2t-storey Colonial Revival office building originally included an arcade to Main Street through the McCrory
store at 211 East Main Street which burned in 197. The building is five bays wide. the end bays being slightly
wider. Wall construction is of brick laid in Flemish bond on the facade and 6-course American bond elsewhere.
There is a stringcourse of vertical headers at the level of the second storey windowsil Is. A steep gable roof
covers the front half of the building and continues as a much lower pitched shed roof over the rest. It is covered
with slate and has parapet gables. Baltimore gutters. and a boxed cornice with modil Iions. There are two interior
end chimneys with caps and stringcourses and another smaller chimney near the front of the east end of the building
that has a cap. but no stringcourse. At the first level of the facade. the center three bays are occupied by a
tripartite composition consisting of a display window flanked by entrance doors, with fluted pi lasters carrying
a simple entablature above the whole. The doors have rectangular transom panels with half-round fan tracery.
One 6-paneled door remains. while the other has been replaced. Fluted pi lasters also carry an entablature "above
the display window in the western bay and the arcade entrance in the eastern bay. Double glass doors with a transom
are set within an entry recess framed by curving glass display windows. Raised letters on the frieze that read
"Arcade to Main Street" have been removed. Windows at the second storey level of the facade are double-sash.
6-over-6 light. with architrave trim and jack arches. There are three gable-roofed dormers on the facade. Their
walls are faced with vertical German siding. and they have close eaves and verges and 6-over-6 light windows.
Windows on the side elevations are 6-over-3 light and are irregularly spaced.

In 1937 Hollis Rinehart purchased a small 2-storey dwelling that had been built sometime before 1886 (City DB 93-241).
Tax records show that he replaced it with the present building in 1937-38. This bui Iding was not damaged by the
197 McCrory's fire. but the arcade section of the building remains vacant. The Retail Merchants of Charlottesvil Ie
and Albemarle County. Inc •• bought the bui Iding from the Rinehart family in 1977 (DB 382-36).

Additional Reference: City DB 193-289. 354-289. 361-1)
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